

TREVOR ROBERTSON

77 West 1st Street | Hamilton, Ontario | 905-308-4001 |
trobertson26@gmail.com

PROFILE

Results-oriented and dependable person with experience in customer service relations. A proven drive to achieve with strong leadership and communication skills developed through a combination of professional and academic experiences. Committed to excellence, played a key role in developing a Mohawk College promotional video using YouTube as a broadcast medium.

EDUCATION

Sheridan College | Oakville, ON
Media Fundamentals Certificate 2009

Mohawk College | Hamilton, ON
Television Broadcast and Communications 2010-present.
Deans List Winter 2011

CERTIFICATES

Smart Serve Licence | 2011

Genie Lift License | 2011

EXPERIENCE

Mohawk College Student Pub | Hamilton, ON | Barback 2011- present

- Maintaining a safe and enjoyable atmosphere for patrons.
- Ensuring mechanical components of the bar are operational to persevere the work flow.
- Refine bar quality to optimal retail value and lock away all merchandise.

Sears Home Delivery Service | Stoney Creek, ON | Merchandise shipment agent 2010-2011

- Skilled at communicating to a broad diversity of customers in a tactful and comprehensible way.
- Demonstrated independent learning by learning a digital inventory system.

- Met specific daily quotas for deliveries and ensured that care was taken to prevent any damage to the home or merchandise.

Sears Warehouse | Stoney Creek, Ontario | Logistical Allocator of Merchandise 2009-2010

- Surpassed expectations as part of the warehouse team by maintaining a high energy level that saw efficient movement of products through the warehouse.
- Determined the merchandise's destination by meticulously analyzing manifests.
- Maintained up to date records of the merchandise location by digital inventory storage.

Canadian Tire | Hamilton, Ontario | Retail Clerk 2006-2007

- Assisted customers with their inquiries in a polite and timely fashion.
- Recorded merchandise location through barcode scanning for inventory maintenance.
- Meticulously kept display units and floor merchandise neat and organized.

VOLUNTEER WORK

Balcony TV | Weekly Head Video Editor

Main Event Boxing | Promotional Video | Camera Operator and Editor

Sky Dragon Center | Promotional Video | Camera Operator and Editor

Canadian Music Indie Week | Stage Manager

Fighting For Love | Promotional Video | Camera Operator and Editor

Project Hope | Hurricane Katrina relief work

Samaritan Foundation | Dominican Housing rebuild

DEMO REEL

<http://vimeo.com/twouproductions>